From: Polly Mishler

To: Tamburrino, Victoria

Cc: Tori Patterson

Subject: RE: IDEM OAQ Contact Information for Application No. 039-47951-00765 for Genesis Products, Inc., Plant 5, 8,
and 9

Date: Friday, June 21, 2024 4:17:58 PM

Attachments: image001.png

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Hi! Here you go

1846 Eisenhower - Plant 5
1853 Eisenhower —Plant 8
1811 Eisenhower - Plant 9
1778 Eisenhower -Plant 10

From: Tamburrino, Victoria <VTamburr@idem.IN.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 2:06 PM

To: Polly Mishler <PollyMishler@dbesi.com>; torip@genesisproductsinc.com

Subject: RE: IDEM OAQ Contact Information for Application No. 039-47951-00765 for Genesis
Products, Inc., Plant 5, 8, and 9

Hi Polly,
Can you tell me which Plant number is located at each address?
Thank you,

Tori

From: Polly Mishler <PollyMishler@dbesi.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 2:34 PM

To: Tamburrino, Victoria <VTamburr@idem.IN.gov>; torip@genesisproductsinc.com

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

HI Victoria!

Yes, please update the name of the source to add Plant 10.
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Help us improve!
IDEM values your feedback




The ovens have not been installed. They are working internally on the process of doing so and
was unsure at the time the permit application.

Thanks!

Polly

From: Tamburrino, Victoria <VTamburr@idem.IN.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 12:54 PM

To: Polly Mishler <PollyMishler@dbesi.com>; torip@genesisproductsinc.com

Subject: IDEM OAQ Contact Information for Application No. 039-47951-00765 for Genesis Products,
Inc., Plant 5, 8, and 9

Dear Ms. Patterson and Ms. Mishler,

| am the permit writer assigned to the current application No. 039-47951-00765 for Genesis
Products, Inc., Plant 5, 8, and 9. | would like to extend to you my contact information so that
we may have continued communication until your new permit is issued. Please keep this
information at hand. Itis common for questions to arise, and oftentimes, further clarification
is needed during the permit review process.

Based on my preliminary review of the application, please let me know your answers to the
following questions:

1. In the MSOP Administrative Amendment No. 039-45797-00765, a source
determination was made to include Plant 10. Should we update the name of
the source to incorporate Plant 10, in addition to Plants 5, 8, and 9?7

2. Are the two (2) new natural gas-fired ovens (OV1 and OV2) already installed?

IDEM, OAQ will notify you when a draft permit has been submitted for public notice and/or
when a final permit has been issued. As part of the notification, IDEM, OAQ will provide
information on how to access the draft and/or final permit electronically on IDEM's website. If
Genesis Products, Inc., Plant 5, 8, and 9 would prefer to receive paper copies of the entire
draft and/or final permit, please let me know prior to the end of the applicant review period. If
you prefer to receive paper copies of the entire permit, IDEM, OAQ will mail a paper copy of the
draft permit and/or original signed final permit to the source contact. If you do not request to
receive paper copies of the entire permit, IDEM, OAQ will only mail a paper copy of the original
signed final permit signature page to the source contact.
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Please feel free to contact me at any time if you have questions, concerns, or important
information regarding your permit. For your convenience, my section chief (Madhurima
Moulik) may be contacted at 317-233-6663 or mmoulik@idem.IN.gov.

Thank you in advance for your time and assistance. | look forward to working with you.

Sincerely,

Tori Tamburrino

Victoria “Tori” Tamburrino | She/Her

Environmental Manager, Office of Air Quality, Permits Branch
IN Department of Environmental Management

Phone: (317) 233-0043

Fax: 317-232-6749

Email: vtamburr@idem.in.gov

Help us improve!

IDEM values your feedback
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From: Polly Mishler

To: Tamburrino, Victoria; torip@genesisproductsinc.com

Subject: RE: Applicant Review for MSOP Administrative Amendment No. 039-47951-00765 for Genesis Products Inc., Plant
58,9, 10

Date: Monday, June 24, 2024 1:52:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Hello! This looks good! Thank you! We have no comments.
Polly

From: Tamburrino, Victoria <VTamburr@idem.IN.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 11:15 AM

To: torip@genesisproductsinc.com; Polly Mishler <PollyMishler@dbesi.com>

Subject: Applicant Review for MSOP Administrative Amendment No. 039-47951-00765 for Genesis
Products Inc., Plant 5, 8, 9, 10

Importance: High

Dear Ms. Patterson and Ms. Mishler:

Attached please find the draft MSOP Administrative Amendment and supporting documents for review.
As a courtesy, this draft is being provided to you for an opportunity to review and provide comments prior
to the issuance of the permit approval.

The time clock for MSOP Administrative Amendment permit No.: 039-47951-00765 will be stopped during
your review until you either provide comments or indicate that you do not have any comments. Due to
permit accountability and IDEM's intention to issue the permit in a timely manner, you are being allotted
one (1) week to provide comments in writing. If you have any conflicts or special circumstances that
would impede your review process during the time allotted, please notify me directly at the email address
or phone number listed below as soon as possible. If you have not responded on or before July 2, 2024,
IDEM will assume that you have no comments pertaining to this draft and all files will be forwarded for
issuance.

During this review period, | will be available to address your concerns, answer any questions that you
may have, or make necessary revisions to this draft.

Pursuant to 326 IAC 2-1.1-7, the fee for this permitting action is expected to be $0, which is based on the
following:

| $0 | example: MSOP Administrative Amendment

Please note: This is not a bill. This represents the anticipated fee and is subject to change if additional
review is required or the permit level changes for some reason (e.g. an additional NESHAP review is
required). You will receive a final bill from the OAQ Permits Administration and Support Section.
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
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BILLING WORKSHEET
MSOP, Registration, Exemptions

For Applications Received On and After October 1, 2019

Permit #:

Permit Reviewer:
Application Received Date:

039-47951-00765
Tori Tamburrino
13-Jun-24

Instructions: Permit Reviewers will fill out yellow-highlighted cells (as necessary) and check the appropriate box or fill in the number of
reviews. The total fee will be calculated at the bottom and transferred to the billing amount on the first page. Permit Reviewers will change
the bottom worksheet tab color to yellow to indicate the permit billing worksheet that was filled out. PASS staff will fill out the green-
highlighted cells (as necessary).

Note: See "Transition scenarios - permits and fees" document located in SharePoint for more information on handling transition permits and

associated fees.

MSOP Fees
U $100 MSOP
o $600 MSOP w/NSR (120)*
O $3,500 MSOP w/NSR (120)*
O $600 MSOP Min Permit Revision (45)
g $100 MSOP Renewal
O $600 MSOP Renewal / Minor NSR (120)*
o $3,500 MSOP Renewal / Sig NSR (120)*
O $3,500 MSOP NSC (Minor PSD/EO) (120)
o $6,000 MSOP NSC (Major PSD/EO) (270)
O $3,500 MSOP SPR (Minor PSD/EO) (120)
o $6,000 MSOP SPR (Major PSD/EOQ) (270)
O $100 MSOP Relocation

* Bill $600 when the permit includes a modification (new or modified equipment) at MPR levels. Bill $3500 when the permit includes a
modification (new or modified equipment) at SPR levels.

Registration Fees

] $600 Registration — (New Source subject to 326 IAC 2-5.1-2)
O $100 Registration Relocation
Registration Revision and Re-Registration — (Existing Sources subject to 326
d $600
IAC 2-5.5)
Exemption Fees
O $100 Exemption
NSPS / NESHAP / 326 IAC 8-1-6 BACT / 326 IAC 2-4.1 MACT Review
Number of Total
Reviews Fee Fee See "NSPS-NESHAP-BACT Billing Info" document for instructions.
$500 for each review for an applicable NSPS
$500 for each review for an applicable NESHAP
$600 times each 326 IAC 8-1-6 BACT and each 326 IAC 2-4.1 MACT

For each best available control technology (BACT) analysis for VOC under 326 IAC 8-1-6 and for each maximum achievable control
technology (MACT) under 326 IAC 2-4.1. [326 IAC 2-1.1-7(m)(5)]

Other Fees
o $500 Interim — Any type
U $500 Public Hearing

$0

Total Applicable Fee pg. 2




OAQ Permits Branch Invoice Worksheet

Instructions: Permit Reviewers will fill out yellow-highlighted cells (as necessary). Permit Reviewers will change the bottom worksheet tab
color to yellow to indicate the permit billing worksheet that was filled out. PASS staff will fill out the green-highlighted cells (as necessary).

Source Name: Genesis Produts, Inc., Plant 5, 8, 9, and 10 TEMPO Al: 14510

Permit #: 039-47951-00765

CST #:

Credit for permit fees: $ Credit Received Date:

Note: IDEM'’s accounting office requires that fee bills or refunds, be sent to the accounts Department at the billing address listed on
application. If a courtesy copy is needed, please indicate at the bottom of this page.

Permit Reviewer please indicate applicable fees on page #2. Total will carry over to this page.

Total Due: $ $0
Total Credit: $ $0
Total Permitting Fees Applicable: $ $0
Total Refund Due: $

Reason for Refund:

Adjustments to Applicable Fees: $

Explanation of adjustments:

A courtesy copy of the billing has been requested by the applicant, please send to:

Name/Title:

Address:

Permit Reviewer: Tori Tamburrino Date: 19-Jun-24
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